Monkton Priory and Farm

SM979015           OS 25” 1st edition XL.9           Monkton

The church of St Nicholas was fully restored from a very ruinous state at the end of the 19C.  The vestry and chapel on the north side were rebuilt. 

In 1902 King Edward VII and Queen Alexandra with Princess Victoria visited and the large east windows celebrate this occasion. There are several photographs in the church as well as several showing its ruinous state beforhand.

There are memorial plaques mostly on the north wall:

Catherine Humphries, daughter of John Dunn. No mention of Crickmarran which was the Dunn family home in the 17th and 18th centuries.

Charlotte Owen of Orielton

Owen family of Orielton with bas-relief female figure above

Large multiple memorial to Owens (nee Wirriet, Laugharne and Philipps)

Compound in churchyard of Hurlows of Castleton

The large churchyard has been mostly cleared and is mown grass. Large preaching cross. Many headstones unfortunately lean against the church walls. Various trees including one large, unidentified, tree beside the entrance gate.

To the west of the churchyard are some roofless priory buildings but much of the area is littered with rusty old machinery. The farmhouse is large but irregular. There is said to be a pigeon house in the fileds.

Documents in file:

Text Old Hall

Text Priory and Farm

Text Vicarage

Colour photograph of OS 25” map and photocopy of same

Priory church leaflet “A History”

“Best Wishes” card (1985) with (older?) B?W photograph of church

Colour photograph of church

Colour [hotograph of the sanctuary

